CORRESPONDENCE

1/28/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 00405-2019
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 7:32 PM

To: holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com

Subject: FW: Corrections needed to Parties of Record for Open Gulf Dockets
Attachments: Docket List.docx

Hi Holly,

We have updated the attached contacts as you have requested. Please let us know if anything further
needs to be changed. We have not removed Lisa Roddy from Dockets 20190007, 20190002, and
20190001. We requested clarification regarding same in an earlier e-mail. Also for clarification, we
note that your message below, and the official company contact information shows a phone number
of (850) 505-5156. On the attachment, your phone number is shown as (850) 224-6199. | just want
to confirm that you do want the (850) 224-6199 number showing in the dockets. Give me a call if you
have any questions.

Thank you!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Henderson, Holly [mailto:Holly.Henderson@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Corrections needed to Parties of Record for Open Gulf Dockets

Attached please find a list of Gulf Power’s open dockets for which corrections to our Parties of Record are needed, based
upon how information is shown on the Docket Details page of the Commission’s website. For each docket, | have
provided the information currently presented and the information as it should appear. Please do not hesitate to contact
me if you have questions.

Many thanks for your attention to this request.

Holly

Holly Henderson

Regulatory Affairs Manager

Gulf Power

850-505-5156 (office)

850-508-6001 (cell)
Holly.Henderson@NextEraEnergy.com




%

Gulf Power



Docket #

Information Currently Listed for Parties of

Record/Interested Parties

Correct Information for Parties of
Record/Interested Parties

20190007 Gulf Power Company (19 Pensacola) Gulf Power Company (19 Pensacola)
Russell A. Badders Russell A. Badders/C. Shane Boyett
One Energy Place One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520 Pensacola FL 32520
(850) 444-6550 (850) 444-6550
russell.badders@necteranergy.com (850) 444-6209
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com

charles.boyett@nexteraenergy.com

Gulf Power Company (19 Tall) Represented By: Beggs Law Firm
Holly Henderson/Lisa Roddy
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 Gulf Power Company (19 Tall)
Tallahassee FL 32301 Holly Henderson
(850) 505-5156 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
(850) 681-6654 Tallahassee FL 32301
holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com (850) 224-6199
Lisa.Roddy@nexteraenergy.com holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm Represented By: Beggs Law Firm
Beggs Law Firm (19) Beggs Law Firm (19)
Russell A. Badders/Steven A. Griffin Steven A. Griffin
P.O. Box 12950 P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591 Pensacola FL 32591
(850) 432-2451 (850) 432-2451
(850) 469-3331 (850) 469-3331 (fax)
rab@beggslane.com srg@beggslane.com
srg@beggslane.com Represents: Gulf Power Company
Represents: Gulf Power Company

20190002 Beggs Law Firm (19)

Beggs Law Firm (19)

Russell A. Badders/Steven A. Griffin
P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32591

(850) 432-2451

(850) 469-3331
rab@beggslane.com
srg@beggslane.com

Represents: Gulf Power Company

Gulf Power Company (19 Pensacola)
Russell A. Badders

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520

(850) 444-6550
russell.badders@necteranergy.com
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm

Steven A. Griffin

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32591

(850) 432-2451

(850) 469-3331 (fax)
srg@beggslane.com

Represents: Gulf Power Company

Gulf Power Company (19 Pensacola)
Russell A. Badders/C. Shane Boyett
One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520

(850) 444-6550

(850) 444-6209
russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com
charles.boyett@nexteraenergy.com
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm




Gulf Power Company (19 Tall)

Holly Henderson/Lisa Roddy

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee FL 32301

(850) 505-5156

(850) 681-6654
holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com
Lisa.Roddy@nexteraenergy.com
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm

Gulf Power Company (19 Tall)

Holly Henderson

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee FL 32301

(850) 224-6199
holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm

20190001 Beggs Law Firm (19) Beggs Law Firm (19)
Russell A. Badders/Steven A. Griffin Steven A. Griffin
P.0. Box 12950 P.0. Box 12950
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
Gulf P c (19 P la) Gulf Power Company (19 Pensacola)
ult Fower Lompany ensacola Russell A. Badders/C. Shane Boyett
Russell A. Badders
One E ol One Energy Place
- ne ”elrg‘éL 332‘:;20 Pensacola FL 32520
;5”5"":2; oo (850) 444-6550
(850) 681'6654 (850) 444-6209
i russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com
(850) ll.badders@
russell.badders@necteranergy.com
k charles.boyett@nexteraenergy.com
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm
Gulf Power Compa.ny (19 Tall) Gulf Power Company (19 Tall)
Holly Henderson/Lisa Roddy Holly Henderson
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 215 South Monroe Street. Suite 618
Tallahassee FL 32301 Tallahassee EL 32301
(850) 505-5156 (850) 224-6199
(850) 681-6654 holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com
h.oIIy.henderson@nexteraenergy.com Represented By: Beggs Law Firm
Lisa.Roddy@nexteraenergy.com
Represented By: Beggs Law Firm
20180162 Gulf Power Company (19 Pensacola)

Gulf Power Company (17a)

C. Shane Boyett/Joshua J. Mason
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee FL 32301

(850) 444-6209

(850) 444-6026
Charles.Boyett@nexteraenergy.com

Russell A. Badders/C. Shane Boyett
One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520

(850) 444-6550

(850) 444-6209
russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com




Represented By: Troutman Law
Firm

Troutman Law Firm

600 Peachtree Street, Suite 5200
Atlanta GA 30308

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

20180147

Gulf Power Company

C. Shane Boyett

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

P.0. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32591

(850) 432-2451

(850) 469-3331 (fax)
srg@beggslane.com

Represents: Gulf Power Company

20180143

Gulf Power Company (18)
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

Beggs Law Firm (18)

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

20180125

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

20180039

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




Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 6:36 PM

To: Carolyn Craig

Cc: Adam Teitzman; 'Lisa.Roddy@nexteraenergy.com'
Subject: CORRECTION - RE: Clause Dockets
Correction!!

In updating the contact information for the dockets mentioned below, I found that Gulf Power
Company was not listed as a party of record in Dockets 20190003 or 20190009 (or for Dockets
20180003 or 20180009 for that matter). Thus, Ms. Roddy’s e-mail address was added to Dockets
20190001, 20190002, and 20190007 as a party of record along with Ms. Henderson; and in Dockets
20190003 and 20190009 as an interested person, not including Ms. Henderson. I apologize for any
confusion my earlier e-mail may have caused.

Have a good evening!

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
(850) 413-6770

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Carolyn Craig

Cc: Adam Teitzman; 'Lisa.Roddy@nexteraenergy.com'
Subject: RE: Clause Dockets

Thank you, Carolyn, that is very helpful. Per the information below, we will add Gulf Power
Company/Lisa Roddy’s email address (Lisa.Roddv@nexteraenergy.com) in Dkts 20190001,
20190002, 20190003, 20190007, and 20190009. It is noted that GPC is listed as a party of record in
those dockets, with Holly Henderson being the contact person in the Tallahassee Office. Lisa will be
shown in the Tallahassee location as a party of record with Holly. If she has any changes to this
contact information, she should send that information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us and we can update it
accordingly. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
(850) 413-6770

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Adam Teitzman; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Clause Dockets



Regarding the e-mail you received from Lisa Roddy recently, | wanted to let you know that she called our office on
12/14/18 and talked with Lisa Smith (see e-mail below). Lisa is out of the office, but | believe Lisa told me that Ms.
Roddy wanted to be added to the clause dockets, which the GCL Lisa listed below. Lisa (GCL) did not add the 09 clause
docket though. | wanted to let you know about the call in case you can add her to the “interested persons” section of
CMS in those dockets.

I am sending this e-mail in response to the e-mail we received today from Asha.

Thanks.

Carelyn Craiy

Administrative Assistant 111

Oftice of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6206
ccraig(@psc.state.fl.us

From: Lisa Smith

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Carolyn Craig; Suzanne Brownless
Subject: Clause Dockets

Lisa Roddy would like to be added to Dockets 20190001, 02,03, and 07.
Her present email is Iroddy@southernco.com but will be changing. She advised she will call
back with new email next week.

Thanks,

Liza Swith

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850)413-6098
lismith@psc.state.fl.us






